Srs. Secretários,
 

repassamos, abaixo, cópia da mensagem enviada aos docentes e alunos de graduação da Unidade.
 

Solicitamos a gentileza de vocês em imprimir a msg, e afixá-lo no mural de divulgação.
 

Expediente da Diretoria
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Faculdade de Filosofia, Ciências e Letras de Ribeirão Preto-USP-DIRETORIA FFCLRP
Avenida dos Bandeirantes, 3900 - Bloco 1 - 14040-901 - Ribeirão Preto – SP
Fones: (16) 3602-3644 / 3602-3670 - Fone/fax: (16) 3633-2660
E-mail: adm-diretoria@ffclrp.usp.br /  ffclrp@usp.br  Homepage: http://www.ffclrp.usp.br 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Diretoria - FFCLRP 

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 6:23 PM

Subject: Divulgação - Alban 2007

A pedido da Comissão de Pesquisa, divulgamos:
 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Angel Alvarez" <aalvarez@dit.upm.es>
To: "Dan Edvardsson" <daned@kth.se>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2006 1:55 PM
Subject: Re: Alban 2007 is open

On Fri, 29 Sep 2006, Dan Edvardsson wrote:
 

Now Alban 2007 is open.
Good. Thank you for the info.

Only for Latin- and Central American students to go to Europe for postgraduate (Masters or PhD) programmes.
-          Individual applications
-          All EU-Magalhães HEI's eligible to receive Alban students

EU homepage; 
http://ec.europa.eu/comm/europeaid/projects/alban/index_en.htm
 

Albans own homepage; 
http://www.programalban.org/index.php?lg=13&idmenuartigo=135&idmenu=117
 

Shall we announce this through our channels?
Yes, I Bcc: everybody in Magalhaes with this same message.
 

What is very strange is that Alban is managed not by the EuropeAid Office but by a network like ours called The Santander Group. Please study;
http://www.sgroup.be/

Do You know them?
Not me but Jose manuel Paez must.

 
Dan Edvardsson
International Office
KTH Royal Institute of Technology
Stockholm, Sweden
tel +46 8 790 6530

Best,
Angel Alvarez
